

BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Canova, Michael
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 3:51 PM
To: Freels, James
Cc: BellBendCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Monday's Phone Call

Most likely just in the safety area, but ther are overlaps

From: Freels, James [mailto:James.Freels@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 3:50 PM
To: Canova, Michael
Cc: Sgarro, Rocco; Perdomo, Federico R
Subject: Monday's Phone Call

Mike,

With respect to the phone call on Monday afternoon with Ted and the Hydrology feedback that you discussed, will the feedback be both in the safety area and the environmental area? Or will it just be in the safety area? If environmental discussions and feedback are part of the discussion, I will ensure that the Environmental staff are invited to attend and participate.

Please let me know when you can.

Kind regards,
Jim

Jim Freels P.E.
Licensing Consultant
Office: 410.470.5732
Cell: 865.719.5061

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1

Hearing Identifier: BellBend_COL_Public
Email Number: 457

Mail Envelope Properties (77BCCD26C6050B42A72FE3939CF492ED84F5BAB7)

Subject: RE: Monday's Phone Call
Sent Date: 10/30/2009 3:50:34 PM
Received Date: 10/30/2009 3:50:37 PM
From: Canova, Michael

Created By: Michael.Canova@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"BellBendCOL Resource" <BellBendCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Freels, James" <James.Freels@unistarnuclear.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1138	10/30/2009 3:50:37 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: